Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY

Linda Gorton Kenneth Armstrong
Mayor Commissioner
TO: Mayor Linda Gorton

Urban County Council
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FROM: Chief Lawrence B. Weathers

Lexington Police Department
CC: Commissioner Kenneth Armstrong

Department of Public Safety
DATE: February 18, 2020
SUBJECT: Mutual Aid Agreement — Fayette County Public Schools Police Department
Request

Authorization to accept this Mutual Aid Agreement with the Fayette County Public Schools
Police Department.

Why are you requesting?

This Mutual Aid Agreement outlines the procedure to be followed by the requesting and responding
agencies in the event of a request for assistance pursuant to KRS 431.007 and Section 23-9(U) (2) of
the revised Code of Ordinances. The attached agreement requires the signature of Mayor Gorton.

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years? No budgetary impact

Are the funds budgeted? NA

File Number: - 0252-20

Director/ Commissioner: Lawrence B. Weathers, Chief
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Lexington Police Department



